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MEMO
To: John Weidl, City Manager

Becky Magestro, Chief of Staff
From: Timothy Brovold, Russell Law Offices, S.C.
Date: April 29, 2025

Re: City of Whitewater | General Matters: Social Media Policy for City, Library and 
Police Department

The City of Whitewater is establishing/updating its Social Networking Policy.  The issue 
is the application section C. Social Media Posting to the Library and Police Department.  

The library and police department have established their own social media policies for 
posting, who may post and what, and maintain/providing access to post on each entities social 
media pages.

The change to the “Social Media Policy” of the City shall not affect, change or alter the 
social media policies of the library and police department.  The library and police department 
have special authority as independent government agencies to maintain their own social media 
policies.     
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